St. Tammany Levee, Drainage and Conservation District



BOARD MEETING Wednesday, October 20, 2021 6:00 P.M. Slidell City Auditorium, 2056 Second Street, Slidell, LA 70471

MINUTES

- I. Welcome and Call to Order- By Chairwoman Krieger
- II. Silent Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance- By Chairwoman Krieger
- III. Roll Call- By Chairwoman Krieger
 - a. Present- Commissioner Krieger, McGovern, Monteith, Morel, Price
 - b. Absent- Bruhl, Faust, Mills, quorum was met.
- IV. Updates on Old Business
 - a. East Slidell Levee System (State Project No. PO-184) Update and presentation provided by Glenn Ledet of Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
 - i. Update on schedule provide, presentation also available on STLDCD website
 - b. St. Tammany Parish Coastal Study Update and presentation provided by Glenn Ledet of Neel-Schaffer, Inc.
 - i. Executive Summary Review of Draft Report for Task 1,2 & 3 for Phase III update on schedule provided, presentation also available on STLDCD website.
 - c. STLDCD Web Site Chairwoman Krieger provided and update, STLDCD site is up to date.
 - d. Public Comment Commissioner Price asked the Chair for a timeline as to when the board would take a vote on its proposals.
- V. New Business
 - a. St. Tammany Parish Update Randy Pausina, STPG updated the board and will have a presentation for the board at the next meeting.
 - b. November 13, 2021, Statewide Election Constitutional Amendment No. 3
 - Review of Presentation and Fact Sheet Clarification was requested from Mr. Tom Thompson regarding the millage amount provided on the fact sheet.
 - c. Stakeholder Meetings Commissioner Krieger provided summary.
 - i. Interview with Kevin Chiri
 - ii. Meeting with Moonraker HOA
 - iii. Interview with Chad Sabadie
 - iv. Meeting with Oak Harbor HOA Presidents
 - v. Meeting with Oak Harbor HOA Annual Meeting

- vi. Regional Planning Commission Webinar Meeting (Jefferson, Orleans, St. Bernard, Plaquemines, St. Charles, St. Tammany, and St. John Parish)
- vii. Meeting with St. Tammany Parish Council
- viii. Meeting with the Town Council of Madisonville
- ix. Meeting with St. Tammany Parish Chamber of Commerce Policy Committee
- x. Meeting with the Mandeville City Council
- xi. CPRA Board Meeting
- xii. Presentation to Levee Board Association
- d. Capital Outlay Funding Update By Chairwoman Krieger
 - i. Annual Training Webinar
- e. Public Comment -
- VI. Treasurer's Report Update and presentation provided by Commissioner Price.
 - a. Public Comment n/a
- VII. Approval of Meeting Minutes from September 16, 2021 Meeting Motion made by Commissioner Monteith, seconded by Commissioner McGovern. Motion carries unanimously.
 - a. Public Comment n/a
- VIII. Board Meeting Schedule
 - a. Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting
 - i. Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at the Parish Council Chambers, 21490 Koop Drive, Mandeville, LA
 - b. Public Comment n/a
- IX. Public Comment n/a
- X. Adjournment Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Morel, seconded by Commissioner McGovern. Motion carries unanimously.

